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Lesley Wroe 
Coventry City Council 
Civic Centre 4 
Much Park Street 
Coventry 
CV1 2PY 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: PINS/U4610/429/3  

Date: 11 February 2010 

 
 
Dear Lesley 
 
COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL’S CORE STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
DOCUMENT: FACT CHECK   
 
I enclose the interim report on the Coventry Core Strategy Development Plan 
Document, regarding the City Centre only as discussed at the examination, for 
fact checking. 
 
The fact check provides an opportunity for you to identify any factual errors and to 
seek clarification on any conclusions that are unclear.  It does not provide any 
scope to question conclusions.  The fact check should be completed within 2 weeks 
of receiving this report, i.e. by 26 February 2010.  Please respond to me at the 
above address and your response will be forwarded to the Inspector Nigel Payne.   
 
I am copying the report to the Government Office for the West Midlands. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Bartosz Bartkowiak 
LDF Section  
 
CC Sarah Hunt at Government Office West Midlands 
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